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TO: Mike Navarre, Mayor
THRU: Valentina Sustaita, Purchasing & Co
FROM: Jack Maryott, Solid Waste Dept Dire

DATE: September 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Authorization to Award Contract for |
Facilities Operations and Maintenan

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally st
Nikiski & Sterling Transfer Facilities Operations and

17, 2017 and the Invitation to Bid was advertised in **

The project consists of furnishing all labor, equipm
Sterling Transfer Facility Operations and Maintenan

On the due date of September 6, 2017, two (2) bid:
specifications and delivery schedules were met. TI
Waste — Kenai Peninsula LLC of Soldotna, Alaska.

Your approval for this bid award is hereby request
290.32570.00000.43011.
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}18-005 Kenai, Nikiski & Sterling Transfer

sited and received bids for the ITB18-005 Kenai,
aintenance. Bid packets were released on August
2 Peninsula Clarion on August 17, 2017.

' and material necessary for the Kenai, Nikiski &

fere received and reviewed to ensure that all the
low bid of $526,976.00 was submitted by Alaska

Funding for this project is in account number
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